

# Shir Feldman

Full stack Developer

☎ 054-2338887

✉ shirfeldman1103@gmail.com

🌐 [www.linkedin.com/in/shirfeld](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shirfeld)

🔗 <https://github.com/ShirFeld>

I have a passion for design and love for technology. I am grateful that I have found a way to combine these two loves of mine. I have completed a two-year Practical Engineering degree. A hard worker and a team player, I have strong problem-solving skills and I learn fast, I adapt quickly to new technologies with excellent human relations.

## Education

---

10/2020-09/2022 **Practical Engineering** - Ariel University

- Completed a two-year study track in both Software Engineering and Cyber Security
- **GPA: 97**, Dean's list
- Major courses: Data Structures, Database Management, Algorithms Design

## Projects

---

**Portfolio** - <https://shirs-resume.onrender.com>

- Created a portfolio of my resume and projects
- Developed using Angular - developed for both desktop and mobile (responsive)

**"Better Together" Final Project - An Android Application** - [https://github.com/ShirFeld/Final-Project\\_home.git](https://github.com/ShirFeld/Final-Project_home.git)

One of the aftereffects of COVID-19 is the feeling of loneliness. This app is meant to help people to connect with others so they can meet with a click of a button

- Developed based on several services from Google's Firebase such as: Realtime database, Authentication, Storage and Messaging
- Users may login using their Gmail account or phone number

**Inventory Management System** - <https://github.com/ShirFeld/Server-side.git>

Built an Inventory management system based on Java Spring Boot

**RT Collaborative Code Editor** - <https://github.com/ShirFeld/coding-app>

- Creating a platform that enables teacher to setup virtual study rooms
- Server-side: Node.js, Socket.io and Firebase
- Client-side: React, Quill and Bootstrap

## Skills and tools

---

Java | Python | JavaScript | TypeScript | React | SQL | Git | Android Studio | Firebase

## Experience

---

12/2019-12/2020 **Sales**- Partner communications company

- Worked as a sales representative and Customer preservation team
- During my tenure there I had to use strong verbal skills, to sometimes negotiate with customer and to be persuasive but still stay polite and representative
- Working as part of a team under strict deadlines and tight schedules to meet team goals.

## Military service

---

03/2017-07/2019 **Commander of basic training** - Israeli Defense Force

- Completed my two-year and a four months tenure in the army
- Commanded a team of 15 soldiers as a squad leader of new recruits
- Designed and created presentations in various fields and domains, lead class exercises

Served as a tac sergeant, overlooking base defense and more

## Languages

---

- Hebrew - native
- English - fluent